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Thank you fo r your le tte r o f 22”** December, w hich I  have ju s t received.

On the general po in t about the coverage o f asylum seekers, I  agree that it  is important 
to ensure that standards o f accuracy are high. That is why we have issued a specific 
Guidance Note on the subject. I t  is also why we have begun to scan every B ritish  
newspaper fo r references to asylum seekers to  satisfy ourselves that the guidance is 
being follow ed.

On the specific case that you raise, I  am not sure that I  agree that the newspaper elided 
the distinction between asylum seekers and illega l immigrants. I t  seems to me that 
the editoria l talks about both illega l immigrants and those fa iled asylum seekers who 
‘go to ground’ . This suggests that there are other fa iled asylum seekers who do not. I 
did not therefore read the piece to suggest that a ll fa iled asylum seekers were 
scroungers. I t  is not clear from  your letter whether you have already w ritten to the 
editor to  ask about the basis fo r his editorial. That m ight be the best way to find  out 
what evidence he has. I f  you th ink that there are possible issues under the Code o f 
Practice about this or any other article, theii I  w ould advise you to  make a form al 
com plaint to us.

W ith  k ind  regards.
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